
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

TO:   SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP 

FROM:   COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES 

SUBJECT:    SMG AGENDA  

JULY 12, 2010-1:30 TO 3:00 

DATE:   11/29/2011 

D I  AGENDA 

 I 5 min I.  Introductions and Announcements-Cary 

 I 5 min II. Budget Management-Cary & Dwight  

 Budget status and projections for 2011  

D  15 min III. Data implementation-Dwight 

 Provider feedback on progress  

 Desirable reports and timelines (e.g. retention, engagement, IV drug use, 
primary substance of abuse, etc) 

D  60 min IV. Clinical Redesign/New Authorization Caps-Providers, Cary & Scott 

 Provider reports on internal planning processes and outcomes 

 Technical assistance and training needs 

 Implementation timelines 

 Ideas for quality improvement investments 

 I 5 min V. Additions to the authorization request form-Dwight 

   VI.  Agenda items for next meeting 

 Medical homes for clients engaged in CD services 

 Developing ambulatory detoxification capacity for benzodiazapines 

I= Information D= Discussion                        


